RBA100177-0001

From: i Code A i

Sent: 12 May 2009 10:36

To: Baker, Prof R.

Cc: i Code A i

Subject: RE: GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Professor Baker

Many thanks. I think that is indeed one of the concerns; the other is that Dr B, says our
legal advice, should have a chance to comment upon the report before it is published.

I'll make sure you are kept informed on what we intend to do next.

Colin

"Baker, Prof R."

Code A o

Alistair Brechin/SC6/DOH/GB@DOH
11/05/2009 07:58 cc
Colin Phillips/CQEG-IIU/DOH/GB@DOH
Subject
RE: GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Dear Mr Brechin and Mr Phillips
With respect to the release of information requested, I have no concerns of my own.
However, you may already be seeking a view from the GMC on whether release of the

information would compromise their continuing proceedings.

Richard Baker
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Subject: GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL




RBA100177-0002

Professor Baker

I attach a letter about a Freedom of Information Act request we've had in connection with
your GWMH report. My apologies for sending this to you out of the blue and for the short
deadline for your response.

I'd be happy to discuss anything in the letter, but should add that I've only recently
started working in this section of the Department of Health and haven't yet had a chance
to start looking for the information the inquirer's after.

Alistair Brechin

Investigations and Inquiries

Department of Health

Area 421, Wellington House

133-155 Waterloo Road

LONDON SE1 8UG

Tel: 020 7972 1292

GTN: 396 21292
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